Law Offices

Putbrese Hunsaker & Trent, P.C.

Johi @) Tréf | ) | A Professional Corporation Tel: (540) 459-7646
01y 200 S. Church Street Fax: (540) 459-7656
Of Counsel: ) Woodstock, Virginia 22664 Website:www.phtpclaw.com
Cary S. Tepper* B
Howard Welss
Keith E. Putbrese (Retired) January 30, 2019
David M, Hunsaker A .
(1944-2002) Ccepted / Filed
*Not Admitted in Virginia _
JAN 30 2019
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary -
Federal Communications Commission eralgf%?:] o‘}”t'ﬁa?“s Commission
445 12t Street SW & oecretary

Washington DC 20554

Re: Radio Station WASG (AM), Daphne, AL (FAC # 51141);
Notice of Change in Main Studio Location

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Alabama Radio Corporation, the Licensee of WASG (AM),
Daphne, AL (FAC # 51141), (the “Station"), this is to provide official notification of a
change in the Main Studio location of the Station. The Main Studio for the Station
is now located at:

2070 North Palafox Street
Pensacola FL 32501

'Should there be any questions regarding thig Notice, please contact this
office.

cc.  Public Inspection File



